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November 28, 1975

Mr. Kermit Geary

R.D. 2

Box 298

Walnutport, PA. 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:
Thank you for your letter of November 10.

Needless to say, we were very pleased to find we
had such an excellent signal in Walnutport, Pa.
WMIW is a Class A FM station. Our studio and
transmitter are located on West Mountain Road,
Plymouth Township, Pa. and we are licensed to
the city of Nanticoke.

Our antenna's overall height above mean sea level

is 1,655 feet, overall height above ground is 205
feet (552 feet above average terrain% Our trans-
mitter is a CCA-1000DS and antemna CCA-FMC-LP-2.
Transmitter power output, 860 Watts with an effective
radiated power of 670 Watts and broadcast in Stereo.

Again, thank you for writing. If you need any ad-
ditional information, just let me know. 73's and...

Sincerely,
,.w"\ . 1
Tid St
Frank Stanley

General Manager

FS/mw
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- I . B e - — e



